CITY OF SUGAR HILL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES MONDAY, JULY 12, 2010 7:30 PM CITY HALL ANNEX 4988 WEST BROAD STREET SUGAR HILL, GEORGIA

CALL TO ORDER – by Mayor Pirkle at 7:30 p.m. Present were Mayor Gary Pirkle, Mayor Pro Tem Mike Sullivan and Council Members Marc Cohen and Curtis Northrup. Council Members Susie Gajewski and Steve Edwards were not present. Also present were City Manager Bob Hail, City Clerk Jane Whittington and City Attorney Frank Hartley.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG INVOCATION

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Council Member Cohen motioned to amend the Agenda to table item #4, Precision Planning contract until the July 19<sup>th</sup> Special Called Meeting. Council Member Sullivan seconded the motion. Approved 3-0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 14, 2010 Council Meeting, June 21, 2010 Special Called Meeting – Council Member Sullivan motioned to approve the minutes of June 14<sup>th</sup> and June 21<sup>st</sup> as written. Council Member Cohen seconded the motion. Approved 3-0.

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT COUNCIL REPORTS MAYOR'S REPORT CITY CLERK'S REPORT CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

CITIZENS AND GUESTS COMMENTS – There were no comments from citizens or guests.

CONSENT AGENDA

**OLD BUSINESS** 

## **NEW BUSINESS**

**Public Hearing, Beer & Wine Retail License, Kroger, 6001 Highway 20.** The City Clerk explained that Kroger had submitted all the paperwork that is required. The paperwork is in compliance and complete. The Public Hearing was opened and there were no comments from the public so the hearing was closed. Council Member Sullivan motioned to approve the application for Kroger for Beer and Wine retail sales. Council Member Cohen seconded the motion. Approved 3-0.

**Public Hearing, Beer & Wine Retail Lic., Walgreens, 4397 Sudderth Rd.** The City Clerk explained that Walgreens had submitted all the required paperwork. The paperwork is in compliance and complete. The Public Hearing was opened and there were no comments from the public so the hearing was closed. Council Member Cohen motioned to approve the application for Walgreens for Beer and Wine retail sales. Council Member Sullivan seconded the motion. Approved 3-0.

**Gwinnett County Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution** – The City Manager explained the purpose of this resolution. Gwinnett County requested that all of the cities participate in this plan and adopt a resolution approving the plan. Council Member Sullivan requested that the Hazard Mitigation Plan be placed on the city's website for reference. The City Manager stated that it would be on there by the end of the week. It is a large document but the city will either link to the document on Gwinnett County's website or place it on the city website. Council Member Cohen motioned to approve the Resolution adopting the Gwinnett County Hazard Mitigation Plan. Council Member Sullivan seconded the motion. Approved 3-0.

Precision Planning Contract – TABLED TO MEETING JULY 19, 2010.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: TO DISCUSS LEGAL, REAL ESTATE AND/OR PERSONNEL: There was not executive session held.

PUBLIC ACTION TAKEN OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT: Council Member Sullivan motioned to adjourn at 7:50 p.m. Council Member Cohen seconded the motion. Approved 3-0.